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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 7:57 AM

To: ‘Jeremy A. Smith'

Cc: johnjay@jayphares.com; 'Peter Mclintyre'
Subject: RE: Extension Request for Pilot Study Activities;

Case No. 2580, 10700 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland

Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal for the pilot test activities at the above
referenced site is extended to June 16, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
lerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jeremy A. Smith [mailto:jasmith@aeiconsultants.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 12:31 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: johnjay@jayphares.com; 'Peter Mclntyre'

Subject: Extension Request for Pilot Study Activities; Case No. 2580, 10700 MacArthur Blvd., Oakland

Jerry

Please see the attached extension request for pilot study activities at the above referenced site. The pilot
study activities were previously due today, December 16, 2008. Pilot study activities are to occur in
conjunction with tenant improvements at the site, however as mentioned in the request, the project has
been delayed due to permitting issues. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Jeremy Smith

Senior Project Manager
AEI Consultants
2500 Camino Diablo
Walnut Creek, CA 94597

p. 925-746-6028
c. 925-595-3156
f. 925-944-2895
www.aeiconsultants.com
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